

# **SOUTHFLEET PARISH COUNCIL**

Due to the Covid 19 global crisis the MEETING OF SOUTHFLEET PARISH COUNCIL to be held on Monday 5<sup>th</sup> October is being held remotely. Parish Council Members whilst working from home will be considering and resolving the subjects and matters set out in the Agenda.

Mrs J A Hardinges, Clerk

29th September 2020

## AGENDA

Apologies for absence

1. PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS DURING THE COVID 19 CRISIS: Due to risk assessment and social distancing regulations still in place the October meeting will held remotely with Members.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: To receive any declarations of interest Members may wish to make.
3. MINUTES: To consider the Minutes of the remote meeting on 7th September 2020
4. HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORT:
  - a. Kent Highways: To note Highways issues reported to the contact centre during the month including
  - b. To note road closures Sep/Oct and general maintenance matters.
  - c. New Barn Road: Traffic calming at Broadditch. To note funding for Scheme has been approved and works to take place 5<sup>th</sup> October for 2 nights
  - d. New Barn Road by the recycling unit. Request for reduce speed: To note any update.
  - e. A2 Bean and Ebbsfleet: To note any updates re: Works affecting Southfleet
  - f. Eurostar service from Ebbsfleet: To note suspension of the service to last until 2022 and Gareth Johnson, MP request in Parliament for a review of the situation.
  - g. Ebbsfleet Car Park: To note closure of the Covid testing facility to be used for a lorry park
5. FOOTPATHS/PAVEMENTS:
  - a. PROWs in the parish: To note any updates or correspondence.
6. PLANNING:
  - a. To note observations given by the Planning Sub Committee on planning applications
  - b. To note consents granted, refused or withdrawn.
  - c. Enforcement Issues: To note any correspondence or matters arising.
  - d. London Resort: To note Minutes of remote meetings and correspondence re: Impact on rural roads

- e. To consider any other planning matters including new proposals by Government Advisors for increased Housing Development
7. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS/POLICE MATTERS/LICENSING ETC:
- a. Police, Kent Fire and Rescue: To note any matters.
- To note any correspondence, and incidents of crime including criminal damage and unsocial behaviour.
- b. Environment
- Fly Tipping: To note reports
- c. Trees, Hedges and Bulbs: To note correspondence re: planting shrubs on KCC amenity and at Broomhills
8. CODE OF CONDUCT 2012, LOCAL GOVERNMENT, STANDING ORDERS:
- To note cancellation of Forum meeting.
9. CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: COVID 19 PANDEMIC CRISIS:
- To note the current situation with Covid 19
  - Betsham Noticeboard: To correspondence re: Moving the Noticeboard.
  - St Nicholas Church: To note resignation of The Rev Josh Young
10. DONATIONS/GRANTS:
- To note request from the Vale re: Children’s playground and maintenance costs
  - To note request from the Allotment Society
  - To note payment of £10 to the School for the Allotment costs
  - Church Clock: To note update.
11. PRECEPT: To give preliminary consideration to the precept to be set for the financial year 2021/2021
12. FINANCE:
- a. Bank Transfers agreed: -
- St Nicolas Church Donation for Clock £110
  - Southfleet Village Hall. To note 2020 invoice is on hold pending further advice from the SVH Secretary
- b. Bank Transfers for October to agree
- Clerks Salary and expenses £---
- c. Receipts: to note
- UK Power Networks Wayleave £8.31
  - VAT return completed for £788.97
- d. Bank Statements: To note balances and transactions during the month.
- e. DBC Capacity Building Fund Grant: To note application procedure.
- f. Pensions Regulator -To note completion of declaration of nil person entitlement.